

1st Sub. H.B. 77

Flag Display Amendments

House Amendments

Amendment 6

February 21, 2025 11:05 AM

Representative **Trevor Lee** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Line 45 through 47:*

- 45 (2) Except as provided in Subsection (3), a government entity ~~is~~, ~~an~~ or ~~an~~ ~~employee~~
of a
45a { ~~government~~ }
46 { ~~entity within a classroom of a~~ } school district or ~~is~~ school within the public education
system ~~is~~ while within a school ~~is~~, ~~an~~ may not:
47 (a) display a flag in or on the grounds of government property; or

2. *Line 63 through 66:*

- 63 temporarily displayed for educational purposes;
64 (j) an official public school flag; { ~~or~~ }
(k) an official flag of the United States Olympic Committee, United States Paralympic
Committee, International Olympic Committee, or International Paralympic Committee;
(l) an official flag of an olympiad or paralympiad that occurred or will occur within the
state; or
65 { ~~(k)~~ } (m) a flag of an organization authorized to use a public school facility at the location and
66 during the time in which the organization is authorized to use the public school